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RECEVED-FPSC

MEMORANDUM

November 8, 1999 JINOV -8 PM 1:27
REC - o3 AND
REFORTING
TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING ,
FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (PENA) \ ﬁ/
RE: DOCKET NO. 991430-TI - REQUEST FOR CANCELLATION OF

INTEREXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS CERTIFICATE NO. 4821 BY
PICK COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION, EFFECTIVE 9/22/99.
2214 -PAA

Attached 1is an NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER
CANCELLING INTEREXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS CERTIFICATE to be

issued in the above-referenced docket. {Number of pages in order
- 3)
KMP / kmp
Attachment
cc: Division of Telecommunications (Williams)
I: 991430. kmp
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MEMORANDUM f%‘ECENED-«ftPSC
December 7, 1959 o

SSBEC-8 AMID: |g

REC... .08

NS
REPORTING
TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING %%/
FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (PENA)\
RE: DOCKET NO. 991430-TI - REQUEST FOR CANCELLATION OF

INTEREXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS CERTIFICATE NO. 4821 BY
PICK COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION, EFFECTIVE 9/22/99.

A419-C0o
Attached is a CONSUMMATING ORDER, to be issued in the above~
referenced docket. {Number of pages in order - 2)
KMP/anv
Attachment
cc: Division of Communications
I: 991430co. kmp



